RUGELEY TOWN COUNCIL

Town Clerk: Mrs Hilary Goodreid CiLCA PSLCC E: clerk@rugeleytowncouncil.gov.uk



Public and Press are invited to a <u>Full Council Meeting</u> of Rugeley Town Council which will be held at the Council Chamber, Rugeley at <u>7.30pm on Wednesday 14th</u> <u>September 2022</u> at which the following business will be transacted.

Hilary Goodreid

Mrs H Goodreid Town Clerk 16th August 2022

AGENDA

70	Analogica
	Apologies
70.1	To receive any apologies (through the Clerk in accordance with Standing Orders)
71	Declaration of Personal & Prejudicial interest in any item on the agenda (Note members should notify Monitoring officer within 28 days if not already declared)
72	To receive any requests for dispensation.
73	Chair to close meeting for public session.
73.1	Members of the public are invited to address the Council on any issue over which it has a power.
74	Chair to reopen the council meeting.
75 75.1	To consider approving and signing the following council minutes: • Full Council 6 th July 2022
76	Actions Arising
76.1	Councillors to receive a verbal update on any actions arising from the previous full council meeting not covered on the agenda.
77	To note the minutes from the following committee meetings:
77.1	Rose Committee 8 June 2022
77.2	Community Engagement Committee 8 June 2022
77.3	Planning Committee 15 June 2022
77.4	Finance and Management Committee 15 June 2022
78	Councillor Vacancy
78.1	Cllrs to be made aware of the resignation of Cllr Mahon from Rugeley Town Council

79 79.1	Chase Pride 2023 Councillors to consider financial support to Chase Pride 2023 following the
	presentation made to Full Council in July 2022.
80 80.1	Ukrainian Presentation Update on uptake of Leisure Centre membership and presentation by Ukrainian refuges.
81 81.1	Co-option Policy Cllrs are asked to consider adopting the updated Councillor Co-option Policy
82 82.1	Code of Conduct Cllrs are asked to consider adopting the Code of Conduct for Councillors in accordance with the LGA Model Code 2020.
83 83.1	The Old Chancel Clirs to discuss the future of the Old Chancel based on the attached documentation.
84 84.1	Elmore Park Cllrs to discuss the future needs of Elmore Park in order to make it a clean and safe environment for local recreation. This discussion will particularly focus on the problems surrounding the Canadian Goose population explosion and ensuing traffic problems with the geese as they move around town and foul the town centre and other open spaces.
85 85.1	Hospital Transport Councillor Cooney has received a query about this from a member of public and will raise the matter at the meeting.
86 86.1	Floral Display Anson Street Councillors to consider the attached proposal.
87 87.1	Hagley Field Cllrs to consider the attached paper.
88 88.1	Traffic in Rugeley Town Centre Cllrs to consider proposal of replacement signage in the town centre.
89 89.1	Community Transport Scheme Cllrs to receive a verbal update on the issue of community transport to get local residents into the town centre.
90 90.1	Rugeley Rose Theatre Website Cllrs to receive a report on the Rose Theatre website.
91 91.1	Chairs and Vice Chairs Report The Chair and Vice Chair will report on any events attended since the last meeting.
92 92.1	Date of Next Meeting To note the date of the next monthly Full Council meeting as being 5 th October 2022.